
 
 
 

 
 

Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room 
J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor 

Baton Rouge, LA.  
January 7, 2021 

9:00 a.m. 
 



 ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
Friday, January 7, 2022 

Southern University System Board Meeting Room 
J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 

Baton Rouge, LA 70813 
9:00 AM 

 
AGENDA 

 
A. Call to Order 

  
B. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

 
C. Installation of 2022 Board Officers  

 
D. Roll Call  
 
E. Adoption of the Agenda   

 
F. Public Comments 

 
G. Special Presentations: 

 
A. Recognition of 2021 Board Officers 

B. Special Recognition of the Southern University Laboratory School’s Football team (SULS) 

C. Jefferson Parish Council (SUNO) 

D. Center Point Energy Check Presentation (SUSLA) 

E. AEP (American Electric Power) Foundation Check Presentation (SUSLA) 

F. Path Forward to Becoming a Carnegie Classified R2 Research University (SUBR) 

(This presentation highlights SUBR’s effort to be recognized as a doctoral research-
intensive university along with our core commitment to provide a student-centered 
learning environment.) 
 

H. Action Item(s): 
 
A. Request Approval of New Graduate Degree Program - Master of Science in Family and 

Consumer Sciences (SUBR) 
(The Master of Science graduate program is fulfilling a market need and will prepare 
students for productive careers in areas where we have undergraduate programs in the 
college.) 
 

B. Request Approval of Proposed Curriculum Changes for the Clinical Rehabilitation 
Counseling (CRC) and Clinical Mental Health Counseling (CMHC) Merger (SUBR) 
(The CMHC program will attain accreditation and SUBR will have efficiency gains 
through the consolidation of several courses that are common to both programs.) 



 
C. Request Approval to grant Dr. Nadia Nedzel the status of Emeritus Professor (SULC) 

 
 

I. Other Business  
 

J. Adjournment 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMBERS 
Mr. Sam Gilliam- Chairman, Dr. Leon Tarver–Vice-Chair, 

Ms. Arlanda Williams, Mrs. Ann Smith, Mr. Myron Lawson, Mrs. Christy Reeves 
Atty. Edwin Shorty - Ex Officio 





































































































FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE 
(Following Academic Affairs Committee) 

Friday, January 7, 2022 
Southern University System Board Meeting Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
AGENDA 

1.  Call to Order 
 
2.  Roll Call 
 
3.  Adoption of the Agenda 
 
4.  Public Comments 
 
5.  Informational Item: 
     A.  Facilities Planning Project Updates (SUS) 
 

SUBR 
• Fisher Hall Renovation - Contract awarded to Cangelosi Ward General Contractors 
• STEM Science Building - Completed Programming Phase 
• Sewer Lift Station #2 - Engineering Firm in Design Phase 
• Ravine Repair - Permanent repairs underway behind the Student Health Center and the parking 

lot perimeters at the Millennium Apartments 
 
SUSLA 

• Collier Science Building – Contract Awarded to the LeBlanc & Young Architects, LLC for $178k.  
Total renovation of 3.1million.  

• Gymnasium - Demolition Scope added to Capital Outlay Request ($9M). Letters requesting 
demolition were mailed to legislators in November 

• Drainage Project and Road Overlay - Contract Awarded to the LeBlanc & Young Architects, 
LLC for $178k.  Total renovation of 3.1million.  
 
SUNO 

• ADA Bathroom Upgrades - Design Contract awarded November 30th (Meyer Engineers and 
Architects) 

• Security Fence Guard-shack Repairs - In discussion with FP&C to determine status as Project or 
Major Repair. 

 
6.  Other Business 
 
7.  Adjournment 
 

MEMBERS 
Mr. Sam Gilliam- Chairman, Dr. Rani Whitfield–Vice-Chair, 

Mr. Richard Hilliard, Mr. John Barthelemy, Dr. Leon Tarver, Mr. Myron Lawson 
Atty. Edwin Shorty - Ex Officio 



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following Facilities and Property Committee) 

Friday, January 7, 2022 
Southern University System Board Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1.  Call to Order 
 
2.  Roll Call 
 
3.  Adoption of the Agenda 
 
4.  Public Comments 
 
5. Action Item 
 

A.  Request approval for Mid-Year Budget Adjustments (FY22 BA-7) (SUS) 
 

 
6. Informational Item 
     

A.   Interim Financial Reports 
 
7. Other Business 
 
8. Adjournment 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

MEMBERS 
Mrs. Arlanda Williams- Chairman, Mr. Myron Lawson–Vice-Chair, 

Dr. Leon Tarver, Mrs. Christy Reeves, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Mr. Sam Gilliam 
Atty. Edwin Shorty - Ex Officio 



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

MEANS OF FINANCING 

GENERAL FUND BY:

 DIRECT

 INTERAGENCY TRANSFERS

 FEES & SELF-GENERATED 

 STATUTORY DEDICATIONS

Support Education in Louisiana First Fund
 (G10)

Tobacco Tax Health Care Fund (E32)

Subtotal of Dedications from Page 2

FEDERAL

TOTAL

AUTHORIZED POSITIONS

AUTHORIZED OTHER CHARGES

NON-TO FTE POSITIONS

TOTAL POSITIONS

PROGRAM EXPENDITURES DOLLARS POS DOLLARS POS DOLLARS POS

PROGRAM NAME:

Southern University - Board of Supervisors $3,673,376 0 ($350,000) 0 $3,323,376 0

Southern University - Baton Rouge Campus $89,363,763 0 $25,000 0 $89,388,763 0

Southern University - Law Center $22,926,424 0 $0 0 $22,926,424 0

Southern University - New Orleans Campus $22,305,554 0 $0 0 $22,305,554 0

Southern University - Shreveport Campus $16,284,653 0 $325,000 0 $16,609,653 0

Southern University - Agricultural, Research & 
Extension Center $16,357,625 0 $0 0 $16,357,625 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0

Subtotal of programs from Page 2: $0 0 $0 0 $0 0

TOTAL $170,911,395 0 $0 0 $170,911,395 0

$170,911,395

(+) or (-)

$6,154,209

ADJUSTMENT

SUBMISSION DATE:  12/13/21

OPB LOG NUMBER AGENDA NUMBER

$0

REVISED

$0

$0

$0

$0

DEPARTMENT:  Higher Education 

AGENCY:  Southern University Board of Supervisor

$170,911,395

$6,154,209

$104,962,570

$4,250,997

$0

$51,673,797

$1,000,000 $0 $1,000,000

$0 $2,439,028

$811,969

SCHEDULE NUMBER: 19-615  

AGENCY BA-7 NUMBER:  2

HEAD OF BUDGET UNIT:   Dr. Ray Belton

FOR OPB USE ONLY

Approval and Authority:

$0 $811,969

TITLE: System President-Chancellor  

$3,869,822

$104,962,570

$4,250,997

FY 2021-2022

$51,673,797

$3,869,822

FY 2021-2022

CURRENT

SIGNATURE (Certifies that the information provided is correct and true to the best of your 

knowledge):

$2,439,028

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

BA-7 FORM (7/1/2018) Page 1



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

Use this section for additional Statutory Dedications, if needed.

The subtotal will automatically be transferred to Page 1.

MEANS OF FINANCING 

GENERAL FUND BY:

 STATUTORY DEDICATIONS
Pari-mutuel Live Racing Facility Gaming 
Control Fund (G09)
Southern University AgCenter Program 
Fund (G12)
Education Excellence Fund (Z18)
[Select Statutory Dedication]
[Select Statutory Dedication]
[Select Statutory Dedication]

SUBTOTAL (to Page 1) 

Use this section for additional Program Names, if needed.

The subtotal will automatically be transferred to Page 1.

PROGRAM EXPENDITURES DOLLARS POS DOLLARS POS DOLLARS POS

PROGRAM NAME:

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0

$0 0 $0 0 $0 0

SUBTOTAL (to Page 1) $0 0 $0 0 $0 0

SUBMISSION DATE:  12/13/21

AGENCY BA-7 NUMBER:  2

DEPARTMENT:  Higher Education FOR OPB USE ONLY

AGENCY:  Southern University Board of Supervisor OPB LOG NUMBER AGENDA NUMBER

SCHEDULE NUMBER: 19-615  

ADDENDUM TO PAGE 1

CURRENT ADJUSTMENT REVISED

FY 2021-2022 (+) or (-) FY 2021-2022

$50,000 $0 $50,000

$750,000 $0 $750,000

$11,969 $0 $11,969

$0 $0 $0

$811,969 $0 $811,969

$0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0

BA-7 FORM (7/1/2018) Page 2



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

Policy and Procedure Memorandum No. 52, Revised, requires that all Requests for Changes in
Appropriation be fully documented.  At a minimum, the following questions and statements must
be answered.  Use Continuation Sheets as needed. FAILURE TO ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS
COMPLETELY WILL BE CAUSE TO RETURN THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT ACTION.

1. What is the source of funding (if other than General Fund (Direct))? Specifically identify any grant or public law and
the purposes of the funds, if applicable.  A copy of any grant application and the notice of approved grant or
appropriation must accompany the BA-7.  What are the expenditure restrictions of the funds?

2. Enter the financial impact of the requested adjustment for the next four fiscal years.

MEANS OF FINANCING
OR EXPENDITURE

GENERAL FUND BY:
 DIRECT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 INTERAGENCY TRANSFERS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 FEES & SELF-GENERATED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
 STATUTORY DEDICATIONS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
FEDERAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

3. If this action requires additional personnel, provide a detailed explanation below:

4. Explain why this request can't be postponed for consideration in the agency's budget request for next fiscal
year.

5. Is this an after the fact BA-7, e.g.; have expenditures been made toward the program this BA-7 is for? If yes,
explain per PPM No.52.

The source of funding is to this BA-7 is general fund direct. The Southern University System will use the funds to fulfil 
the legislative intent of the funds in the current fiscal year. The funds for the Baton Rouge Campus will be used to 
support academic scholarships. The Shreveport Campus will use the funds to support current activities and essential 
operations.  

The approval of this BA-7 will not require additional personnel.  

The funds are generated in this fiscal year and will be spent in this fiscal year.

This is not an after the fact BA-7.

FY 2025-2026FY 2022-2023 FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025FY 2021-2022

BA-7 FORM (7/1/2018) Page 3



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

CURRENT ADJUSTMENT REVISED
FY 2021-2022 (+) OR (-) FY 2021-2022

4.  If there are no performance impacts associated with this BA-7 request, then fully explain this lack of 
performance impact.  

3.  Briefly explain any performance impacts other than or in addition to effects on objectives and performance 
indicators.  (For example:  Are there any anticipated direct or indirect effects on  program management or 

service recipients ?   Will this BA-7 have a positive or negative impact on some other program or agency? )

JUSTIFICATION FOR ADJUSTMENT(S):  Explain the necessity of the adjustment(s).  

The BA-7 will not impact any other program or agency. 

5.  Describe the performance impacts of failure to approve this BA-7.  (Be specific.   Relate performance 
impacts to objectives and performance indicators.)   

The BA-7 will not have any performance impact.

The BA-7 will not have any performance impact. 

PERFORMANCE IMPACT OF MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

2. Complete the following information for each objective and related performance indicators that will be affected 
by this request.  (Note:  Requested adjustments may involve revisions to existing objectives and performance 

indicators or creation of new objectives and performance indicators.  Repeat this portion of the request form as 

often as necessary.)    

1. Identify and explain the programmatic impacts (positive or negative) that will result from the approval of this 
BA-7.
The funds will be used to support and fulfil specific projects at Southern University campuses.

OBJECTIVE:  

LE
VE

L

PERFORMANCE INDICATOR NAME
PERFORMANCE STANDARD

BA-7 FORM (7/1/2018) Page 4



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 1 NAME:

CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED ADJUSTMENT OUTYEAR PROJECTIONS

FY 2021-2022 ADJUSTMENT FY 2021-2022 FY 2022-2023 FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025 FY 2025-2026

GENERAL FUND BY:

 Direct $3,673,376 ($350,000) $3,323,376 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Fees & Self-Generated $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Statutory Dedications * $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

FEDERAL FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL MOF $3,673,376 ($350,000) $3,323,376 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $1,846,338 $0 $1,846,338 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Compensation $64,500 $0 $64,500 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $733,663 $0 $733,663 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Travel $176,000 $0 $176,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $171,100 $0 $171,100 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Supplies $80,000 $0 $80,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $63,000 $0 $63,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $473,775 ($350,000) $123,775 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $65,000 $0 $65,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $3,673,376 ($350,000) $3,323,376 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 Unclassified 12 0 12 0 0 0 0

TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 12 0 12 0 0 0 0

OTHER CHARGES POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

NON-TO FTE POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL POSITIONS 12 0 12 0 0 0 0

* Statutory Dedications:

[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

MEANS OF FINANCING:

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Board of Supervisors 

BA-7 FORM (7/1/2018) Page 5



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 1 NAME:

MEANS OF FINANCING:
State General 

Fund

Interagency 

Transfers

Fees & Self-

Generated 

Revenues

Statutory 

Dedications

Federal 

Funds
TOTAL

AMOUNT ($350,000) $0 $0 $0 $0 ($350,000)

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges ($350,000) $0 $0 $0 $0 ($350,000)

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES ($350,000) $0 $0 $0 $0 ($350,000)

OVER / (UNDER) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0

 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

OTHER CHARGES POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

NON-TO FTE POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Board of Supervisors 

BA-7 FORM (7/1/2018) Page 6



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 2 NAME:

CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED ADJUSTMENT OUTYEAR PROJECTIONS

FY 2021-2022 ADJUSTMENT FY 2021-2022 FY 2022-2023 FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025 FY 2025-2026

GENERAL FUND BY:

 Direct $21,703,631 $25,000 $21,728,631 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $3,869,822 $0 $3,869,822 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Fees & Self-Generated $62,181,366 $0 $62,181,366 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Statutory Dedications * $1,608,944 $0 $1,608,944 $0 $0 $0 $0

FEDERAL FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL MOF $89,363,763 $25,000 $89,388,763 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $42,454,990 $0 $42,454,990 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Compensation $201,377 $0 $201,377 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $18,796,927 $0 $18,796,927 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Travel $325,870 $0 $325,870 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $8,080,389 $0 $8,080,389 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Supplies $937,411 $0 $937,411 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $1,101,480 $0 $1,101,480 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $12,921,988 $25,000 $12,946,988 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $4,343,650 $0 $4,343,650 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $199,681 $0 $199,681 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $89,363,763 $25,000 $89,388,763 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 236 0 236 0 0 0 0

 Unclassified 667 0 667 0 0 0 0

TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 903 0 903 0 0 0 0

OTHER CHARGES POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NON-TO FTE POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL POSITIONS 903 0 903 0 0 0 0

* Statutory Dedications:

Support Education in 
Louisiana First Fund
 (G10)

$1,596,975 $0 $1,596,975 $0 $0 $0 $0
Education Excellence Fund 
(Z18) $11,969 $0 $11,969 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Baton Rouge Campus

MEANS OF FINANCING:

BA-7 FORM (7/1/2018) Page 7



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 2 NAME:

MEANS OF FINANCING:
State General 

Fund

Interagency 

Transfers

Fees & Self-

Generated 

Revenues

Statutory 

Dedications

Federal 

Funds
TOTAL

AMOUNT $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000

OVER / (UNDER) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

OTHER CHARGES POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0
NON-TO FTE POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Baton Rouge Campus

BA-7 FORM (7/1/2018) Page 8



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 3 NAME:

CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED ADJUSTMENT OUTYEAR PROJECTIONS

FY 2021-2022 ADJUSTMENT FY 2021-2022 FY 2022-2023 FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025 FY 2025-2026

GENERAL FUND BY:

 Direct $4,927,259 $0 $4,927,259 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Fees & Self-Generated $17,824,821 $0 $17,824,821 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Statutory Dedications * $174,344 $0 $174,344 $0 $0 $0 $0

FEDERAL FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL MOF $22,926,424 $0 $22,926,424 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $11,971,842 $0 $11,971,842 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $4,410,564 $0 $4,410,564 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Travel $515,000 $0 $515,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $2,038,567 $0 $2,038,567 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Supplies $325,000 $0 $325,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $1,570,590 $0 $1,570,590 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $1,176,186 $0 $1,176,186 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $568,675 $0 $568,675 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $350,000 $0 $350,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $22,926,424 $0 $22,926,424 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 11 0 11 0 0 0 0

 Unclassified 106 46 152 0 0 0 0

TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 117 46 163 0 0 0 0

OTHER CHARGES POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

NON-TO FTE POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL POSITIONS 117 46 163 0 0 0 0

* Statutory Dedications:

Support Education in 
Louisiana First Fund
 (G10)

$174,344 $0 $174,344 $0 $0 $0 $0

[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Law Center 

MEANS OF FINANCING:

BA-7 FORM (7/1/2018) Page 9



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 3 NAME:

MEANS OF FINANCING:
State General 

Fund

Interagency 

Transfers

Fees & Self-

Generated 

Revenues

Statutory 

Dedications

Federal 

Funds
TOTAL

AMOUNT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

OVER / (UNDER) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

OTHER CHARGES POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0
NON-TO FTE POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Law Center 

BA-7 FORM (7/1/2018) Page 10



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 4 NAME:

CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED ADJUSTMENT OUTYEAR PROJECTIONS

FY 2021-2022 ADJUSTMENT FY 2021-2022 FY 2022-2023 FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025 FY 2025-2026

GENERAL FUND BY:

 Direct $6,851,532 $0 $6,851,532 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Fees & Self-Generated $14,947,545 $0 $14,947,545 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Statutory Dedications * $506,477 $0 $506,477 $0 $0 $0 $0

FEDERAL FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL MOF $22,305,554 $0 $22,305,554 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $10,354,998 $0 $10,354,998 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Compensation $75,000 $0 $75,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $4,649,692 $0 $4,649,692 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Travel $21,000 $0 $21,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $1,922,500 $0 $1,922,500 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Supplies $180,500 $0 $180,500 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $3,000 $0 $3,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $4,400,384 $0 $4,400,384 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $523,480 $0 $523,480 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $175,000 $0 $175,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $22,305,554 $0 $22,305,554 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 48 0 48 0 0 0 0

 Unclassified 136 0 136 0 0 0 0

TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 184 0 184 0 0 0 0

OTHER CHARGES POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NON-TO FTE POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL POSITIONS 184 0 184 0 0 0 0

* Statutory Dedications:

Support Education in 
Louisiana First Fund
 (G10)

$456,477 $0 $456,477 $0 $0 $0 $0

Pari-mutuel Live Racing 
Facility Gaming Control Fund 
(G09)

$50,000 $0 $50,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - New Orleans Campus 

MEANS OF FINANCING:

BA-7 FORM (7/1/2018) Page 11



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 4 NAME:

MEANS OF FINANCING:
State General 

Fund

Interagency 

Transfers

Fees & Self-

Generated 

Revenues

Statutory 

Dedications

Federal 

Funds
TOTAL

AMOUNT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

OVER / (UNDER) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 38 0 0 0 38
 Unclassified 0 116 0 0 0 116
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 154 0 0 0 154

OTHER CHARGES POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0
NON-TO FTE POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL POSITIONS 0 154 0 0 0 154

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - New Orleans Campus 

BA-7 FORM (7/1/2018) Page 12



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 5 NAME:

CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED ADJUSTMENT OUTYEAR PROJECTIONS

FY 2021-2022 ADJUSTMENT FY 2021-2022 FY 2022-2023 FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025 FY 2025-2026

GENERAL FUND BY:

 Direct $6,112,438 $325,000 $6,437,438 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Fees & Self-Generated $10,008,838 $0 $10,008,838 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Statutory Dedications * $163,377 $0 $163,377 $0 $0 $0 $0

FEDERAL FUNDS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL MOF $16,284,653 $325,000 $16,609,653 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $7,755,534 $0 $7,755,534 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $3,712,410 $0 $3,712,410 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Travel $35,300 $0 $35,300 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $2,342,955 $285,000 $2,627,955 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Supplies $153,200 $0 $153,200 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $181,557 $40,000 $221,557 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $755,074 $0 $755,074 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $748,623 $0 $748,623 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $300,000 $0 $300,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $300,000 $0 $300,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $16,284,653 $325,000 $16,609,653 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 49 0 49 0 0 0 0

 Unclassified 143 0 143 0 0 0 0

TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 192 0 192 0 0 0 0

OTHER CHARGES POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NON-TO FTE POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL POSITIONS 192 0 192 0 0 0 0

* Statutory Dedications:

Support Education in 
Louisiana First Fund
 (G10)

$163,377 $0 $163,377 $0 $0 $0 $0

[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Shreveport Campus 

MEANS OF FINANCING:

BA-7 FORM (7/1/2018) Page 13



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 5 NAME:

MEANS OF FINANCING:
State General 

Fund

Interagency 

Transfers

Fees & Self-

Generated 

Revenues

Statutory 

Dedications

Federal 

Funds
TOTAL

AMOUNT $325,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $325,000

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $285,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $285,000

 Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000

 Other Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $325,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $325,000

OVER / (UNDER) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

OTHER CHARGES POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0
NON-TO FTE POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Shreveport Campus 

BA-7 FORM (7/1/2018) Page 14



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 6 NAME:

CURRENT REQUESTED REVISED ADJUSTMENT OUTYEAR PROJECTIONS

FY 2021-2022 ADJUSTMENT FY 2021-2022 FY 2022-2023 FY 2023-2024 FY 2024-2025 FY 2025-2026

GENERAL FUND BY:

 Direct $8,405,561 $0 $8,405,561 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Fees & Self-Generated $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Statutory Dedications * $1,797,855 $0 $1,797,855 $0 $0 $0 $0

FEDERAL FUNDS $6,154,209 $0 $6,154,209 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL MOF $16,357,625 $0 $16,357,625 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $5,200,822 $0 $5,200,822 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Compensation $85,000 $0 $85,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $2,997,586 $0 $2,997,586 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Travel $95,000 $0 $95,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $470,558 $0 $470,558 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Supplies $245,177 $0 $245,177 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $35,000 $0 $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $2,428,357 $0 $2,428,357 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $998,331 $0 $998,331 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $3,801,794 $0 $3,801,794 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $16,357,625 $0 $16,357,625 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 23 0 23 0 0 0 0

 Unclassified 90 0 90 0 0 0 0

TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 113 0 113 0 0 0 0

OTHER CHARGES POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
NON-TO FTE POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL POSITIONS 113 0 113 0 0 0 0

* Statutory Dedications:

Support Education in 
Louisiana First Fund
 (G10)

$47,855 $0 $47,855 $0 $0 $0 $0

Tobacco Tax Health Care 
Fund (E32) $1,000,000 $0 $1,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
Southern University AgCenter 
Program Fund (G12) $750,000 $0 $750,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
[Select Statutory Dedication] $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Agricultural Research and Extension Center

MEANS OF FINANCING:

BA-7 FORM (7/1/2018) Page 15



STATE OF LOUISIANA

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION, OFFICE OF PLANNING AND BUDGET

REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT

PROGRAM 6 NAME:

MEANS OF FINANCING:
State General 

Fund

Interagency 

Transfers

Fees & Self-

Generated 

Revenues

Statutory 

Dedications

Federal 

Funds
TOTAL

AMOUNT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

 Salaries $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Compensation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Related Benefits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Travel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Operating Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Professional Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Other Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Debt Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Interagency Transfers $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Acquisitions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Major Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

 UNALLOTTED $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

OVER / (UNDER) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

POSITIONS

 Classified 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Unclassified 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL T.O. POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

OTHER CHARGES POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0
NON-TO FTE POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL POSITIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0

PROGRAM LEVEL REQUEST FOR MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

Southern University - Agricultural Research and Extension Center

BA-7 FORM (7/1/2018) Page 16



FY22 Budget Actual Projected Total FY22

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 51,673,797$        26,648,050$        25,025,747$        51,673,797$        -$                             51.6%

Statutory Dedicated 4,250,997             1,611,492             2,639,505             4,250,997             -                               37.9%

Federal 6,154,209             1,114,665             5,039,544             6,154,209             -                               18.1%

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2020 35,093,666           35,605,114           152,000                 35,757,114           663,448                 101.5%

    Tuition - Spring 2021 31,941,234           1,040,228             30,551,748           31,591,976           (349,258)               3.3%

    Tuition - Summer 7,121,013             1,498,798             5,722,215             7,221,013             100,000                 21.0%

    Out-of-State Fees 13,470,378           8,370,504             7,639,417             16,009,921           2,539,543             62.1%

    Other 17,336,279           8,005,687             9,904,764             17,910,451           574,172                 46.2%

Interagency Transfer 3,869,822             1,565,743             2,304,079             3,869,822             -                               40.5%

Total Revenues 170,911,395$   85,460,280$      88,979,020$      174,439,299$   3,527,904$         50.0%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 79,584,524$        34,533,481$        45,031,916$        79,565,397$        (19,127)$               43.4%

  Other Compensation 425,877                 42,500                   383,377                 425,877                 -                               10.0%

  Related Benefits 34,792,842           14,660,732           19,875,648           34,536,380           (256,462)               42.1%

Total Personal Services 114,803,243$   49,236,713$      65,290,941$      114,527,654$   (275,589)$           42.9%

  Travel 1,168,170             128,603                 1,039,567             1,168,170             -                               11.0%

  Operating Services 15,026,069           6,688,456             8,705,795             15,394,251           368,182                 44.5%

  Supplies 1,901,288             593,397                 1,307,891             1,901,288             -                               31.2%

Total Operating Expenses 18,095,527$      7,410,456$         11,053,253$      18,463,709$      368,182$             41.0%

  Professional Services 2,964,627             689,550                 2,144,780             2,834,330             (130,297)               23.3%

  Other Charges 18,288,815           686,401                 17,246,550           17,932,951           (355,864)               3.8%

  Debt Services

  Interagency Transfers 6,762,089             1,887,144             4,874,945             6,762,089             -                               27.9%

Total Other Charges 28,015,531$      3,263,095$         24,266,275$      27,529,370$      (486,161)$           11.6%

  General Acquisitions 241,363                 124,629                 416,734                 541,363                 300,000                 51.6%

  Library Acquisitions 662,649                 379,948                 282,701                 662,649                 -                               57.3%

  Major Repairs 801,794                 8,500                      793,294                 801,794                 -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 1,705,806$         513,077$             1,492,729$         2,005,806$         300,000$             30.1%

  Scholarships 8,291,288             6,851,149             5,061,611             11,912,760           3,621,472             82.6%

Total Expenditures 170,911,395$   67,274,489$      107,164,810$   174,439,299$   3,527,904$         39.4%

Southern University System

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

As of November 30, 2021 

Page 1



FY22 Budget Actual Projected Total FY22

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 3,673,376$           1,850,251$           1,823,125$           3,673,376$           -$                             50.4%

Statutory Dedicated

Federal

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2020

    Tuition - Spring 2021

    Tuition - Summer

    Out-of-State Fees

    Other

Interagency Transfer

Total Revenues 3,673,376$         1,850,251$         1,823,125$         3,673,376$         -$                            50.4%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 1,846,338$           681,952$              1,164,386$           1,846,338$           -$                             36.9%

  Other Compensation 64,500                   21,667                   42,833                   64,500                   -                               33.6%

  Related Benefits 733,663                 209,215                 524,448                 733,663                 -                               28.5%

Total Personal Services 2,644,501$         912,834$             1,731,667$         2,644,501$         -$                            34.5%

  Travel 176,000                 8,158                      167,842                 176,000                 -                               4.6%

  Operating Services 171,100                 46,220                   124,880                 171,100                 -                               27.0%

  Supplies 80,000                   6,820                      73,180                   80,000                   -                               8.5%

Total Operating Expenses 427,100$             61,197$               365,903$             427,100$             -$                            14.3%

  Professional Services 63,000                   1,450                      61,550                   63,000                   -                               2.3%

  Other Charges 473,775                 -                               473,775                 473,775                 -                               0.0%

  Debt Services

  Interagency Transfers

Total Other Charges 536,775$             1,450$                  535,325$             536,775$             -$                            0.3%

  General Acquisitions 65,000                   1,030                      63,970                   65,000                   -                               1.6%

  Library Acquisitions

  Major Repairs

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 65,000$               1,030$                  63,970$               65,000$               -$                            1.6%

  Scholarships

Total Expenditures 3,673,376$         976,511$             2,696,865$         3,673,376$         -$                            26.6%

Southern University Board and System Administration

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

As of November 30, 2021 

Page 2



FY22 Budget Actual Projected Total FY22

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 21,703,631$        13,139,002$        8,564,629$           21,703,631$        -$                             60.5%

Statutory Dedicated 1,608,944             461,110                 1,147,834             1,608,944             -                               28.7%

Federal -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2020 21,709,761           22,655,477           -                               22,655,477           945,716                 104.4%

    Tuition - Spring 2021 19,487,148           905                         19,486,243           19,487,148           -                               0.0%

    Tuition - Summer 4,963,498             1,217,207             3,746,291             4,963,498             -                               24.5%

    Out-of-State Fees 8,349,603             5,664,185             5,361,174             11,025,359           2,675,756             67.8%

    Other 7,671,356             3,169,309             4,502,047             7,671,356             -                               41.3%

Interagency Transfer 3,869,822             1,565,743             2,304,079             3,869,822             -                               40.5%

Total Revenues 89,363,763$      47,872,938$      45,112,297$      92,985,235$      3,621,472$         53.6%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 42,454,990$        18,648,364$        23,806,626$        42,454,990$        -$                             43.9%

  Other Compensation 201,377                 -                               201,377                 201,377                 -                               0.0%

  Related Benefits 18,796,927           8,681,650             10,115,277           18,796,927           -                               46.2%

Total Personal Services 61,453,294$      27,330,014$      34,123,280$      61,453,294$      -$                            44.5%

  Travel 325,870                 7,768                      318,102                 325,870                 -                               2.4%

  Operating Services 8,080,389             3,508,148             4,572,241             8,080,389             -                               43.4%

  Supplies 937,411                 258,106                 679,305                 937,411                 -                               27.5%

Total Operating Expenses 9,343,670$         3,774,022$         5,569,648$         9,343,670$         -$                            40.4%

  Professional Services 1,101,480             455,384                 646,096                 1,101,480             -                               41.3%

  Other Charges 5,980,700             376,715                 5,603,985             5,980,700             -                               6.3%

  Debt Services -                               -                               

  Interagency Transfers 4,343,650             1,216,128             3,127,522             4,343,650             -                               28.0%

Total Other Charges 11,425,830$      2,048,228$         9,377,602$         11,425,830$      -$                            17.9%

  General Acquisitions 62,032                   62,032                   -                               62,032                   -                               100.0%

  Library Acquisitions 137,649                 38,329                   99,320                   137,649                 -                               27.8%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 199,681$             100,361$             99,320$               199,681$             -$                            50.3%

  Scholarships 6,941,288             6,385,839             4,176,921             10,562,760           3,621,472             92.0%

Total Expenditures 89,363,763$      39,638,464$      53,346,771$      92,985,235$      3,621,472$         44.4%
   

Southern University Baton Rouge Campus

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

As of November 30, 2021 

Page 3



FY22 Budget Actual Projected Total FY22

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 4,927,259$           2,481,822$           2,445,437$           4,927,259$           -$                             50.4%

Statutory Dedicated 174,344                 49,427                   124,917                 174,344                 -                               28.4%

Federal -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2020 4,583,457             5,003,375             -                               5,003,375             419,918                 109.2%

    Tuition - Spring 2021 4,412,842             -                               4,412,842             4,412,842             -                               0.0%

    Tuition - Summer 882,945                 -                               882,945                 882,945                 -                               0.0%

    Out-of-State Fees 4,196,111             2,261,700             1,934,411             4,196,111             -                               53.9%

    Other 3,749,466             1,963,531             1,785,935             3,749,466             -                               52.4%

Interagency Transfer -                               -                               

Total Revenues 22,926,424$      11,759,855$      11,586,487$      23,346,342$      419,918$             51.3%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 11,971,842$        5,247,752$           6,724,090$           11,971,842$        -$                             43.8%

  Other Compensation -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

  Related Benefits 4,410,564             1,587,735             2,822,829             4,410,564             -                               36.0%

Total Personal Services 16,382,406$      6,835,486$         9,546,920$         16,382,406$      -$                            41.7%

  Travel 515,000                 92,101                   422,899                 515,000                 -                               17.9%

  Operating Services 2,038,567             579,177                 1,879,308             2,458,485             419,918                 28.4%

  Supplies 325,000                 101,314                 223,686                 325,000                 -                               31.2%

Total Operating Expenses 2,878,567$         772,593$             2,525,892$         3,298,485$         419,918$             26.8%

  Professional Services 1,570,590             181,349                 1,389,241             1,570,590             -                               11.5%

  Other Charges 526,186                 141,117                 385,069                 526,186                 -                               26.8%

  Debt Services -                               -                               

  Interagency Transfers 568,675                 142,169                 426,506                 568,675                 -                               25.0%

Total Other Charges 2,665,451$         464,635$             2,200,816$         2,665,451$         -$                            17.4%

  General Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

  Library Acquisitions 350,000                 245,504                 104,496                 350,000                 -                               70.1%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 350,000$             245,504$             104,496$             350,000$             -$                            70.1%

  Scholarships 650,000                 318,348                 331,652                 650,000                 -                               49.0%

Total Expenditures 22,926,424$      8,636,566$         14,709,776$      23,346,342$      419,918$             37.7%

Southern University Law Center

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

As of November 30, 2021 

Page 4



FY22 Budget Actual Projected Total FY22

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 6,851,532$           3,451,063$           3,400,469$           6,851,532$           -$                             50.4%

Statutory Dedicated 506,477                 141,221                 365,256                 506,477                 -                               27.9%

Federal -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2020 5,051,510             4,577,576             152,000                 4,729,576             (321,934)               90.6%

    Tuition - Spring 2021 4,577,842             (4,483)                    4,582,325             4,577,842             -                               -0.1%

    Tuition - Summer 429,999                 (6,593)                    436,592                 429,999                 -                               -1.5%

    Out-of-State Fees 517,807                 315,610                 247,682                 563,292                 45,485                   61.0%

    Other 4,370,387             1,885,351             2,248,000             4,133,351             (237,036)               43.1%

Interagency Transfer

Total Revenues 22,305,554$      10,359,744$      11,432,324$      21,792,068$      (513,486)$           46.4%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 10,354,998$        4,713,402$           5,641,596$           10,354,998$        -$                             45.5%

  Other Compensation 75,000                   -                               75,000                   75,000                   -                               

  Related Benefits 4,649,692             2,033,151             2,616,541             4,649,692             -                               43.7%

Total Personal Services 15,079,690$      6,746,553$         8,333,137$         15,079,690$      -$                            44.7%

  Travel 21,000                   3,686                      17,314                   21,000                   -                               17.6%

  Operating Services 1,922,500             1,075,899             388,979                 1,464,878             (457,622)               56.0%

  Supplies 180,500                 33,239                   147,261                 180,500                 -                               18.4%

Total Operating Expenses 2,124,000$         1,112,824$         553,554$             1,666,378$         (457,622)$           52.4%

  Professional Services 13,000                   11,213                   1,787                      13,000                   -                               

  Other Charges 3,412,723             7,776                      3,349,083             3,356,859             (55,864)                 0.2%

  Debt Services

  Interagency Transfers 1,101,141             313,116                 788,025                 1,101,141             -                               28.4%

Total Other Charges 4,526,864$         332,105$             4,138,895$         4,471,000$         (55,864)$             7.3%

  General Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Library Acquisitions 175,000                 96,116                   78,884                   175,000                 -                               54.9%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 175,000$             96,116$               78,884$               175,000$             -$                            54.9%

  Scholarships 400,000                 136,796                 263,204                 400,000                 -                               34.2%

Total Expenditures 22,305,554$      8,424,394$         13,367,674$      21,792,068$      (513,486)$           37.8%

Southern University New Orleans Campus

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

As of November 30, 2021 

Page 5



FY22 Budget Actual Projected Total FY22

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 6,112,438$           3,527,680$           2,584,758$           6,112,438$           -$                             57.7%

Statutory Dedicated 163,377                 49,427                   113,950                 163,377                 -                               30.3%

Federal

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2020 3,748,938             3,368,686             -                               3,368,686             (380,252)               89.9%

    Tuition - Spring 2021 3,463,402             1,043,806             2,070,338             3,114,144             (349,258)               30.1%

    Tuition - Summer 844,571                 288,184                 656,387                 944,571                 100,000                 34.1%

    Out-of-State Fees 406,857                 129,009                 96,150                   225,159                 (181,698)               31.7%

    Other 1,545,070             987,497                 1,368,781             2,356,278             811,208                 63.9%

Interagency Transfer -                               -                               

Total Revenues 16,284,653$      9,394,289$         6,890,364$         16,284,653$      -$                            57.7%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 7,755,534$           2,955,836$           4,780,571$           7,736,407$           (19,127)$               38.1%

  Other Compensation -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Related Benefits 3,712,410             1,319,915             2,136,033             3,455,948             (256,462)               35.6%

Total Personal Services 11,467,944$      4,275,751$         6,916,604$         11,192,355$      (275,589)$           37.3%

  Travel 35,300                   10,300                   25,000                   35,300                   -                               29.2%

  Operating Services 2,342,955             1,184,383             1,564,458             2,748,841             405,886                 50.6%

  Supplies 153,200                 123,108                 30,092                   153,200                 -                               80.4%

Total Operating Expenses 2,531,455$         1,317,791$         1,619,550$         2,937,341$         405,886$             52.1%

  Professional Services 181,557                 1,260                      50,000                   51,260                   (130,297)               0.7%

  Other Charges 1,055,074             15,392                   739,682                 755,074                 (300,000)               1.5%

  Debt Services

  Interagency Transfers 748,623                 215,731                 532,892                 748,623                 -                               28.8%

Total Other Charges 1,985,254$         232,383$             1,322,574$         1,554,957$         (430,297)$           11.7%

  General Acquisitions -                               11,666                   288,334                 300,000                 300,000                 0.0%

  Library Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs -$                            11,666$               288,334$             300,000$             300,000$             0.0%

  Scholarships 300,000                 10,166                   289,834                 300,000                 -                               3.4%

Total Expenditures 16,284,653$      5,847,757$         10,436,896$      16,284,653$      -$                            35.9%
   

Southern University Shreveport Campus

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

As of November 30, 2021 

Page 6



FY22 Budget Actual Projected Total FY22

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 8,405,561$           2,198,232$           6,207,329$           8,405,561$           -$                             26.2%

Statutory Dedicated 1,797,855             910,306                 887,549                 1,797,855             -                               50.6%

Federal 6,154,209             1,114,665             5,039,544             6,154,209             -                               18.1%

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2020

    Tuition - Spring 2021

    Tuition - Summer

    Out-of-State Fees

    Other

Interagency Transfer

Total Revenues 16,357,625$      4,223,203$         12,134,422$      16,357,625$      -$                            25.8%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 5,200,822$           2,286,174$           2,914,648$           5,200,822$           -$                             44.0%

  Other Compensation 85,000                   20,833                   64,167                   85,000                   -                               24.5%

  Related Benefits 2,489,586             829,066                 1,660,520             2,489,586             -                               33.3%

Total Personal Services 7,775,408$         3,136,074$         4,639,334$         7,775,408$         -$                            40.3%

  Travel 95,000                   6,590                      88,410                   95,000                   -                               6.9%

  Operating Services 470,558                 294,629                 175,929                 470,558                 -                               62.6%

  Supplies 225,177                 70,809                   154,368                 225,177                 -                               31.4%

Total Operating Expenses 790,735$             372,028$             418,707$             790,735$             -$                            47.0%

  Professional Services 35,000                   38,893                   (3,893)                    35,000                   -                               111.1%

  Other Charges 6,840,357             145,400                 6,694,957             6,840,357             -                               2.1%

  Debt Services  

  Interagency Transfers -                               -                               -                               0.0%

Total Other Charges 6,875,357$         184,293$             6,691,064$         6,875,357$         -$                            2.7%

  General Acquisitions 114,331                 49,902                   64,429                   114,331                 -                               43.6%

  Library Acquisitions -                               

  Major Repairs 801,794                 8,500                      793,294                 801,794                 -                               1.1%

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 916,125$             58,402$               857,723$             916,125$             -$                            6.4%

  Scholarships

Total Expenditures 16,357,625$      3,750,797$         12,606,828$      16,357,625$      -$                            22.9%

Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

As of November 30, 2021 

Page 7



PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
(Following Finance Committee) 

Friday, January 7, 2022 
Southern University System Board Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
AGENDA 

 
1.  Call to Order  
 
2.  Roll Call 
 
3.  Adoption of the Agenda 
 
4.  Public Comments 
 
5. Action Items 
 

A. Request Approval of Equity Adjustments for Southern University and A&M College at Baton 
Rouge Faculty (SUBR) 
(The recommended equity adjustments are a small step to reduce severe inequities amongst 
faculty who hold the rank as associate professors.) 
 

B. Request Approval of Faculty Retirement Incentive Plans for Southern University and A&M 
College at Baton Rouge (SUBR) 
(This recommendation is revenue neutral and offers just recognition of senior faculty 
while simultaneously allowing for the recruitment of newly minted talent.) 
 

C. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions equal to or greater than $60,000 
Name Position/Campus Salary Funding Source 

1. Peter Bonnee Chief Information Officer (CIO) 
New Appointment 

(SUNO) 

$95,000.00 State 

2. Jacqueline Dixon Special Assistant to the Chancellor-Dean 
Additional Duties 

(SUAREC) 

$65,000.00 State 

3. Gabriel Fagbeyiro Associate Vice-President/Chief Information Officer 
 Equity Adjustment 

(SUS) 

$177,500.00 State 

4. Mark Frederick Assistant Football Coach 
New Appointment 

(SUBR) 

$65,000.00 State 

5. Barry Hester Interim Vice-Chancellor for Academic Affairs and 
Workplace Development 

New Appointment 
(SUSLA) 

$108,576.00 State 

6. Toni Jackson College of Engineering and Sciences –  
Director of Advancement 

New Appointment 
(SUBR) 

$85,000.00 State 



7. Henry Miller Assistant Football Coach 
New Appointment 

(SUBR) 

$80,000.00 State 

8. LaSonia Morris Director of Accounting 
New Appointment 

(SUSLA) 

$68,000.00 State 

9. Damon Nevins Assistant Football Coach 
New Appointment 

(SUBR) 

$65,000.00 State 

10. Kelly Smith Interim Chair - Bachelor of Science in Nursing 
(BSN) Program 

New Appointment 
(SUNO) 

$125,000.00 State 

11. Ursula Square Director of Literacy 
New Appointment 
(SU Lab/SUBR) 

$65,000.00 State 

12. Quiana Skidmore Interim Director - Human Resources 
New Appointment 

(SUSLA) 

$67,702.75 State 

13. Jimmie Wade Director of Operations & Maintenance 
New Appointment 

(SUBR) 

$63,656.70 State 

 
D. Request Approval of Sabbatical Leave and Faculty Appointment for Dr. Rodney Ellis 

(SUSLA) 
 
6.    Other Business 
 
7.    Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMBERS 
Dr. Leon Tarver - Chairman, Mrs. Christy Reeves–Vice-Chair, 

Mr. Samuel Tolbert, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Ms. Arlanda Williams, Atty. Jody Amedee 
Atty. Edwin Shorty - Ex Officio 



            Office of the Executive Vice Chancellor and Provost 
 

3rd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 
Post Office Box 9820 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 
Office:  225 771-4582 

 
 
January 5, 2022 
 
Ray L. Belton, Ph.D. 
President-Chancellor 
Southern University System 
4th Floor, J. S. Clark Administration Building 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 
 
Dear Dr. Belton: 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to examine and evaluate the salaries of select faculty members at 
Southern University at Baton Rouge (SUBR).  All faculty members presented hold tenured 
Associate Professor positions.  Also, their salaries are significantly lower than their peers at 
sister institutions and here at our own university, more so as we hire newer faculty members at 
more competitive salaries. 
 
The salary revision request originated with the representatives of the Faculty Senate.  The list 
of faculty members was gathered and finalized with input from Deans and leaders at the 
College/Department level.  Each of these faculty members serve their department/college well 
and the recommended increase in salary will both rectify equity related issues and provide 
motivation to do more and do better. 
 
Your kind consideration and approval will be much appreciated.   
 
With kind regards, 

 
Bijoy K. Sahoo 
 



Southern University and A College ~ Baton Rouge
Recommendation for Salary Revisions

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1 0

1 1

1 2

1 3

1 4

1 5

A B C D E F

College/Department Name Base Salary
Recommended 

Salary Change ($)

1
Humanities & Interdisciplinary 

Studies/English
Henderson, Vonsha 56,263$         62,000$             5,737$       

2
Humanities & Interdisciplinary 

Studies/English
Manson, Cynthia 56,268            62,000                5,732         

3
Humanities & Interdisciplinary 

Studies & English
Roy, Sumita 56,263            62,000                5,737         

4
Humanities & Interdisciplinary 

Studies/English & Foreign Lang.
Miller, Thomas 56,324            62,000                5,676         

5
Humanities & Interdisciplinary 

Studies/History
Breaux, Peter 59,556            64,000                4,444         

6
Humanities & Interdisciplinary 

Studies/Music
Heinzen, Craig 56,268            62,000                5,732         

7
Humanities& Interdisciplinary 

Studies/Music
James, Judy 56,268            62,000                5,732         

8
Humanities & Interdisciplinary 

Studies/Visual Art
Henry, Randell 56,268            62,000                5,732         

9 Nelson Mandela/Sociology Perry, Kristie 55,702            60,000                4,298         

10
Nelson Mandela/Geography & 

Political Science
Cottrell, Christopher 49,726            54,000                4,274         

11
Nelson Mandela/Social Work Borskey, Erma 62,296            66,000                3,704         

12
Nelson Mandela/Public 

Administration
Landor, Jarrett 61,718            66,000                4,282         

13

Nursing & Allied Health/ 
Counseling

Davidson, Roxanne 61,718            65,000                3,282         

64,362$    

1









 

    “An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution” 

                                                               
       
 
December 15, 2021 
 
Dr. Ray L. Belton President-Chancellor 
Southern University and A&M College System 
J. S. Clark Administration Building Baton Rouge, LA 70813 
 
Dear Dr. Belton: 
 
 RE:     Appointment of SUNO’s Chief Information Officer (CIO)  
  
 Dear Dr. Belton: 
  
I am requesting authorization to waive the search and appoint Mr. Peter Bonnee as Chief Information Officer (CIO) 
for Southern University at New Orleans (SUNO) at a salary of $95,000.   This appointment will be effective on 
January 10, 2022.  When the previous search did not produce a viable candidate, Mr. Bonnee was appointed interim 
CIO.  Mr. Bonnee has been with SUNO in the Information Technology (IT) department for approximately 30 years 
and has effectively led IT over the last six (6) months.  He has worked in a variety of roles in the department, 
including: 
  
Interim CIO 
Network Administrator 
Manager of Student User Support Services 
Advising on acquisitions for computer hardware and software support 
Providing technological support for faculty and staff 
Working with technology issues throughout campus 
Overseeing the computer lab for faculty and student research 
 
Since serving as the interim CIO, Mr. Bonnee has displayed extraordinary skills in leading the department.  
 
This includes: 
Setting goals and objectives for IT post-pandemic such as, remote environment (internal/external) and clouding 
capabilities for processes 
Selecting operational clouding software to ensure academic, student and administrative success 
Designing and customizing technological systems to improve customer services 
Deploying an external assessment of IT infrastructure  
Analyzing the costs, value and risks of technology to advice management 
Designing a professional development program for IT staff (including gaining certifications) 
Designing a training program for students and staff on IT protocol, application utilization, Microsoft products 
(Excel, PowerPoint, Access, Word, Power Automate, Power Apps, Teams) 
Building an intranet for each division using SharePoint 
Designing and building out a new training room for staff and a board room for students  
 
In addition to specific roles, Mr. Bonnee brings very valuable personal characteristics that inspire confidence among 
stakeholder groups due to his interpersonal skills and varied experience. He also demonstrates the following 
competencies: 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS 
6400 Press Drive 

New Orleans, LA  70126 
Phone: (504) 286-5311 Fax: (504) 286-5000 

www.suno.edu 

Office of the Chancellor 
   
   
   
        
   

                                              
 



 

    “An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution” 

 
Page 2, CIO 
 
 
Experience in partnering with campus colleagues on projects and support services that consistently exceed customer 
expectations. 
Knowledge of designing processes that create fully-electronic workflows. 
Building strong partnerships with campus stakeholders (faculty, staff, students, alumni, etc.) to ensure operational 
success and response services that are connected and executed successfully. 
Keen interest and ability to motivate and develop staff and student teams making ITS a great place to work, grow 
and succeed. 
  
   
It is imperative that SUNO has someone that provides continuity as it works to enhance its learning management 
capabilities, online infrastructure, and enterprise management resources. Mr. Bonnee has earned the trust and 
confidence of the SUNO community, and I am confident that he will experience success in this role as the 
permanent CIO.  I ask for your support in moving this recommendation forward to the Southern University and 
A&M College System Board of Supervisors for approval.   
 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
  
With kind regards, 

  
 James H. Ammons, Jr., PhD 
Executive Vice President – Chancellor 
Southern University at New Orleans 
  
 
  ☐Approved 
  
   
__________________________________________ 
Ray L. Belton, PhD 
President – Chancellor 
Southern University and A&M College System  
 



JOB CLASS     
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

 

  JOB CODE     Personnel Action Form POSITION 
NUMBER 

      

CAL ID            

  
CAMPUS: SUS    SUBR     SULAC    SUAREC     SUNO  X  SUSLA   
 
EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY:  9-MONTH    12-MONTH X  OTHER   (Specify)       
 

   Academic  X Non-Academic     Civil Service 

   Temporary     Part-Time (       % of Full Time)     Restricted 

   Tenured     Undergraduate Student     Job Appointment 

   Tenured Track     Graduate Assistant     Probationary 

   Other (Specify)     Retiree Return To Work     Permanent Status 
 
Previous Employee Edmond Cummings   Reason Left Terminated 
 
Date Left March 31, 2021  Salary Paid $87,336.00 
 

Profile of Person Recommended 
Length of Employment July 1, 2021  To June 30, 2022 
 
Effective Date January 1, 2022  
 
Name Peter Bonnee   SS#  xxx-xx-      Sex  Male Race* Black 
 
Position Title: Chief Information Officer Department: Information Technology  
 
Check One X Existing Position  *Visa Type (See Reverse Side): US 
       

   New Position   Expiration Date:       

 (Position  vacancy   authorization  form  must   be  processed  and  approved  to  fill 

existing and new positions.  Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if 

applicable.) 

  

 
Years Experience 30 years  Southern University Experience 30 years 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education):  Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge):    Year: 

 Bachelor of Science  Southern University at New Orleans  1997 
                     
                     
 

Current Employer Southern University at New Orleans 
 

Personnel Action 
 

Check One   New Appointment X Continuation   Sabbatical    Leave of Absence 

   Transfer   Replacement   Other (Specify)       
 
Recommended Salary $95,000.00  Salary Budgeted $95,000.00 
 

Source of Funds       
 
 Identify Budget:        Location        
 Form Code:        Page       Item #        
Change of:       

  From  To 

Position               
Status               
Salary Adjustment              
 

Financial Aid signature (if, applicable): 

List total funds currently paid this employee by  Source of Funds Amount 

Southern University:       $95,000.00 
*See Reverse Side             

Comments: (Use back of form)              

             

*See Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 
 
 
   

Supervisor  Date  Dean/Unit Head Date 

   

Vice Chancellor  Date  Chancellor Date 

   

Director/Personnel  Date  Vice President/Finance 

Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Date 

   

President  Date  Chairman/S.U. Board 

Of Supervisor 

Date 

12.15.21

12/12/2021



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and 

does not affect employment considerations. 
 
 ETHIC ORGIN (Please check one): 
 

   Hispanic or Latino    Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 
    
 RACE (Please check all that apply):   

 
   White.  Not of Hispanic origin.  A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

 
X Black.  Not of Hispanic Origin.  A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 
  

   
Hispanic.  A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
regardless of race. 

  

   
Asian or Pacific Islander.  A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands.  This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

  

   
American Indian or Alaskan Native.  A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognitions. 

  
 
COMMENTS:        
      
      
      
      
 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE:  M-F; 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM 
 
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR:  Dr. James H. Ammons 
 
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any)        
 

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 
 

GUIDELINES:  All employees, students graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 

are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 

starting to work.  All students are to bring with  them  clearance  from  the Financial Aid office, Statement 

of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule.  All prospective employees/students must bring  a  pictured 

ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1 

visas, passport, and F-1/I-94.  The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 
 
Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 

offered. 
 

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 
     

TYPE  CODES  EXPIRES 
     
United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization  US        
Resident Alien  RA        
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)  H1        
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)  J1        
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)  F1        
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience”)  F0        

 
 

Do Not Write Below This Area 

For Human Resource And Budgetary Control Use Only! 

  
 
 
Rev. 6/30/2005 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
 Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
 Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
 Pre-Employment Application Form (Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
 Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Forms and Authority to Release (signed by employee) 
 Exemptions Survey Form 
 Proposed Employee Appointment 
 Proposed Employee Clearance 
 Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 



 
 

CONTACT 
 

pbonnee@gmail.com 
 
 

SKILLS 
 
 Computers and peripherals 

installation, troubleshooting and 
repair 

 Network Installation, 
troubleshooting and repair 

 Windows 3.0-10, Microsoft Office, 
Banner, Moodle, research 
software, DocuSign,  

 Desktop Publishing Software: 
Adobe Creative Suite, Corel Draw 

 Network Printer Management 
Software: Kyocera Net Viewer, 
Fiery Command Workstation, HP 
Web Jetadmin 

 
EDUCATION 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS 
Computer Information Systems 
Degree: Bachelor of Science 
Date of Graduation: May, 1997 

 
TULANE UNIVERSITY COMPUTER TRAINING 
CENTER 

Certified Netware Engineer 
4-Track Curriculum Completed 

 
 
REFERENCES 

Furnished upon request. 

PROFILE 

Results-driven professional offering a variety of skills (from computer-related 
equipment acquisition, installation, networking, enterprise resource planning, 
technical support and desktop publishing   of university-related documents to 24-
hour on-site technical support for visiting accreditation agencies) and accumulated 
nearly 30 years career in academic- related information technology. 

 
EXPERIENCE 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS, Title III 
Technology Manager/Liaison, 2017 – present 
Assist faculty, staff, and administrators in the selection and acquisition of 
technology-related equipment. Assist faculty, staff, and administrators with 
the use of technology in achieving their departmental goals. Research 
technology-related equipment, including but not limited to computer 
hardware and software, for suitability in achieving various University goals 
and objectives. Provide detailed specifications and pricing to expedite the 
purchase of computer hardware and software to faculty, staff, and 
administrators. Recommend computer systems and applications to be used 
by students in university computer laboratories. Troubleshoot hardware 
and software application issues.   Provide technical support for technology-
related equipment throughout the University. Provide desktop publishing 
and printing assistance for all University-related documents, including 
flyers, banners, pamphlets, brochures, booklets, schedules, and catalogs. 
Research applications based on needs of customer.  Train on software 
application.  Implement DocuSign. 

 
 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS, Information Technology Center 
2005 – 2017 
Provide computer hardware and software technical support for faculty and 
staff campus-wide. Advise faculty and staff on computer hardware and 
software purchases. Place orders for computers, computer-related 
equipment, and applications for instructors and computer laboratory users 
that meet education requirements as determined by the corresponding 
college. Install, configure, and maintain computer hardware and software 
as needed by the college faculty and staff. Install, configure, and maintain 
computer hardware and software for student use within each college’s 
computer laboratories. Provide Pass-Port software training materials and 
workshops for faculty, staff, and students within the College of Education. 
Provide Plato software training materials and workshops for faculty, staff, 
and students within the College of Education. 

PETER BONNEÉ III 



PETER BONNEÉ III 
Page 2 

 
EXPERIENCE (Continued) 

 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS, College of Education 
Communications Technologist, 2004 – 2005 
Provide computer hardware and software technical support for faculty and staff throughout College of Education. 
Advise faculty and staff on computer hardware and software purchases. Place orders for computers, computer- 
related equipment, and applications for instructors and computer laboratory users that meet education 
requirements as determined by the college. Install, configure, and maintain computer hardware and software as 
needed by the college faculty and staff. Install, configure, and maintain computer hardware and software for 
student use within the College of Education’s computer laboratories. Provide Pass-Port software training 
materials and workshops for faculty, staff, and students within the College of Education. Provide Plato software 
training materials and workshops for faculty, staff, and students within the college. Develop and maintain 
comprehensive web site for the College of Education with content provided by the faculty and staff. 

 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS, Information Technology Center 
Manager, Student User Support Services, 2003 – 2004 
Direct, manage, coordinate and control information technology-related services in supporting academic and 
administrative computing for students at SUNO. Responsible for the effective and efficient operation of all 
computer hardware and software purchased with Student Technology Fee funds. Supervise all Student Lab 
Tech/Supervisor positions and the Student Helpdesk/Specialists position. Provide maintenance support and 
respond to all requests for problem resolution where student lab tech funds have placed computer hardware and 
applications software. Develop strategic plans for long-term future needs and develop procedures regarding the 
use of computer technology in student labs. 

 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS, Information Technology Center 
Network Administrator/Laboratory Coordinator, 2000 – 2003 
Coordinate day to day operations of the Research Computer Lab for Students/Faculty, supervise technicians and 
student workers assigned to maintain the Lab, establish policies and practices by which the Lab is to operate, 
order and maintain laboratory equipment and supplies as needed, maintain an inventory of all lab equipment, and 
attend workshops and seminars on new computer technology to better enhance the lab. These job duties are in 
addition to those located below as Network Administrator. 

 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS, Information Technology Center 
Network Administrator, 1998 – 2000 
Install and administer Novell servers and workstations on campus-wide local area network. Install 
microcomputers, peripherals, and software campus-wide. Troubleshoot and repair hardware, software and 
network problems. Advise campus staff and faculty regarding computer equipment purchases. 

 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS, Computer Lab for Student/Faculty Research 
Network Specialist, 1997 – 1998 
Install and administer local area network in computer lab. Install and repair microcomputers, peripherals, and 
software campus-wide. Advise campus staff and faculty regarding computer equipment purchases. Develop and 
publish workshop materials for faculty and staff training. Conduct or assist laboratory coordinator in training 
sessions as needed. 

 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS, Computer Lab for Student/Faculty Research 
Computer Laboratory Technician, 1991 – 1997 
Setup and maintain microcomputer equipment in computer laboratory. Assist students, faculty, and staff in use of 
hardware and software. Install and repair microcomputers, peripherals, and software campus-wide. Advise 
campus staff and faculty regarding computer equipment purchases. Develop and publish workshop materials for 
faculty and staff training. Conduct or assist laboratory coordinator in training sessions as needed. 

















































































































































DocuSign Envelope ID: EFACDD81-ECB3-47AD-B5C0-E3ADBFF3D156 
 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 
Personnel Action Form 

 
 
 
 

CAMPUS: SUS    SUBR     SULAC     SUAREC     SUNO  X SUSLA 

EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH  12-MONTH  OTHER  (Specify) 

 
 

    Tenured   Undergraduate Student   X Job Appointment 
  X Tenured Track   Graduate Assistant   Probationary 
    Other (Specify)   Retiree Return To Work   Permanent Status 

 
Previous Employee    

Date Left    

Reason Left 

Salary Paid 

   

   
   

Profile of Person Recommended 
Length of Employment July 1, 2021 To June 30, 2022 

 

Effective Date  November 1, 2021  

Name  Kelly Smith  SS#  xxx-xx- Sex  Female Race*    Black  

Position Title:  Assistant Professor Nursing  Department:    Office of the Chancellor  
 

Check One   Existing Position *Visa Type (See Reverse Side):  US  
 

    X      New Position Expiration Date:    
(Position vacancy authorization form must be processed and approved to fill 
existing and new positions. Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if 
applicable.) 

Years Experience    Southern University Experience    
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education): Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge): Year: 

  Bachelor of Arts    Dillard University New Orleans, LA    1982  
  Bachelor of Science - Nursing    Dillard University New Orleans, LA    1995  

Master of Nursing LSU Health Science New Orleans, LA 2002 
  Doctor of Nursing    Loyola University New Orleans, LA    2016  

 
Current Employer  LSU Health Sciences-School of Public Health  

 

Personnel Action 
 

Check One  X  TNreawnsAfeprpointment       Continuation     Sabbatical     Leave of Absence 
   

Recommended Salary $125,000.00 

Source of Funds 

    Replacement   Other (Specify)    
 

Salary Budgeted $125,000.00 
 

 

Identify Budget:    Location    
Form Code:    Page     Item #       

Change of:   

 
Position 

From 
   

To 
   

Status       
Salary Adjustment       

Financial Aid signature (if, applicable): 
List total funds currently paid this employee by 
Southern University: 
*See Reverse Side 

Comments: (Use back of form) 
 

*See Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 
 

 
Dean/Unit Head Date 

12/15/2021 
Chancellor Date 

12/15/2021 

Vice President/Finance 
Business Affairs/Comptroller 

Date 

 
  

President Date Chairman/S.U. Board 
Of Supervisor 

Date 

12/15/2021 

Supervisor Date 
12/15/2021 

Vice Chancellor Date 
12/15/2021 

Director/Personnel Date 

JOB CLASS     

JOB CODE     

CAL ID     

 

POSITION 
NUMBER 

      

 

Source of Funds Amount 
411001 42185 61002 46000 $125,000.00 

  
  
  

 

  X  Academic    Non-Academic    Civil Service 
   Temporary    Part-Time ( % of Full Time)    Restricted 

 



DocuSign Envelope ID: EFACDD81-ECB3-47AD-B5C0-E3ADBFF3D156 
 

This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and 
does not affect employment considerations. 

ETHIC ORGIN (Please check one): 

    Hispanic or Latino   X Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 

RACE (Please check all that apply): 

    White. Not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

  X Black. Not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
    regardless of race. 

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
    Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
    maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognitions. 

 

COMMENTS: : 
 
 
 
 
 

 

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE:  M-F, 8:00 am TO 5:00 pm  

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR:  James H. Ammons, Jr. Ph.D.  

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any)    

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 
 

GUIDELINES: All employees, students graduate assistants being employed  through  the use of this form 
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 
starting to work. All students are to bring with  them  clearance  from  the Financial Aid office, Statement  
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring  a  pictured  
ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1 
visas, passport, and F-1/I-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 

 
CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 

 

TYPE CODES EXPIRES 
 

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization US 
Resident Alien RA 
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) H1 
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) J1 
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) F1 
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience”) F0 

 

 

Do Not Write Below This Area 
For Human Resource And Budgetary Control Use Only! 

 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
    Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
    Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
    Pre-Employment Application Form (Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
    Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Forms and Authority to Release (signed by employee) 
    Exemptions Survey Form 
    Proposed Employee Appointment 
    Proposed Employee Clearance 
    Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 

 
 
 
 

Rev. 6/30/2005 











































 



BenjaminPugh











 
 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Five Campuses, One Vision... Global Excellence 

WWW.SUS.EDU 
 

 

J.S. Clark Administration Building   
4th Floor  

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 
 

 

Office of The  
  President-Chancellor 

(225) 771-4680 
 

Fax Number 
(225) 771-5522 

 

       Southern University and A&M College System 
 

 

 

January 5, 2022 

 

Via Electronic Mail Only 

Dr. Rodney Ellis 

Southern University at Shreveport 

1909 E. Kings Hwy 

Shreveport, LA 71105 

 

  Re:  Tenured Faculty Position 

 

Dear Dr. Ellis: 

 

This letter comes to confirm your interest and my agreement for you to assume your tenured position 

in the Division of Arts, Humanities, Social Sciences and Education at Southern University at Shreveport 

with a nine (9) month salary of $93,600.  Further, you requested a six (6) month sabbatical effective, 

January 1, 2022.  Therein, please know that I accept the same and will advance these requests for 

consideration by the Southern University Board of Supervisors.  

 

On behalf of the Southern University System and the Southern University Board of Supervisors, I’d 

like to take this opportunity to thank you for your years of service and dedication.   

 

Sincerely,  

 

 
 

Ray L. Belton, Ph.D. 

President-Chancellor  
 

 
 

http://www.sus.edu/


 
 

 

 

 

January 5, 2022 
 

 

 

 

 
J.S. Clark Administration Building   

4th Floor  
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 

 

 

Office of The  
President-Chancellor 

(225) 771-4680 

 

Fax Number 
(225) 771-5522 

 

Southern University and A&M College System 
 

Southern University Board of Supervisors  

J.S. Clark Administration Building  

Fourth Floor  

Baton Rouge, LA 70813  

 

Dear Honorable Members of the Board: 

 

This communication comes to inform you that Dr. Rodney Ellis has opted to assume a tenured faculty position 

in the Division of Arts, Humanities, Social Sciences and Education at Southern University at Shreveport with 

a 9-month salary of $93,600. Effective January 1, 2022, he is also requesting a six-month sabbatical to prepare 

for his instructional load which is to commence with the fall 2022 semester.  I have both accepted and 

approved all of Dr. Ellis’s aforementioned requests, and submit this to the Board for consideration at this 

month’s meeting.     

 

I appreciate Dr. Ellis’s leadership throughout his tenure as Chancellor and wish him continued success in his 

new capacity. I ask for the Board’s consideration and approval. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 
 

Ray L. Belton, Ph.D. 

President-Chancellor. 



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
(Following Personnel Committee) 

Friday, January 7, 2022 
Southern University System Board Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

1. Call to Order  
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Adoption of the Agenda 
 

4. Public Comments 
 

5. Special Presentation 
A.   Above and Beyond Award 

6. Action Items: 
 

A. Request Approval of Minutes of the December 10, 2021, SUS Board of 
Supervisors Meeting 

 
B. Request Approval of Committee Reports and Recommendations 

 
C. Request Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the Southern 

University Law Center and Pensole Lewis College (SULC) 
(This MOU offers no-cost opportunities to engage with Pensole Lewis               
College, therewith advancing career pathways in the fashion and     
design industry.)  

 
D.  Request Approval of Dissolution of Agreement between SUSLA and Texas  
       A&T (SUSLA) 
      (Dissolution of the MOU between SUSLA and third-party entity which  
      created the Southern University Shreveport Jaguars.) 

 
E.  Request Approval of Resolution for CEA between Southern University A&M     
      College and the Louisiana Leadership Institute (SUBR)  

              
7. Resolutions 
 
 
 



8. Informational Items: 
 
 A.  Medical Marijuana Update   

B.  President’s Report 
 C.  Chancellor’s Reports 
 

9. Other Business 
 
10. Adjournment  



1 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes December 10, 2021 
 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE  
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA.  
December 10, 2021 

1:00 p.m. 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

The Committee as a Whole meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order 
by board Chairman Atty. Domoine Rutledge.  
 
The Invocation was provided by Rev. Gerard Robinson, pastor of McKowen Missionary Baptist Church. 
 
Everyone repeated the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
Roll Call by Dr. Ray Belton.  

 
Present:  Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Atty Edwin Shorty, Atty. Jody Amedee, Mr. John Barthelemy, 
Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Jr., Mr. Richard Hilliard, Ms. Ann Smith, Dr. Leon Tarver 
II, Mr. Kevin Taylor-Jarrell, II and Mrs. Arlanda Williams.            
 
Absent: Mr. Sam Gilliam, Ms. Christy Reeves, Rev. Samuel Tolbert, and Dr. Rani 
Whitfield 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5:  ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Upon the motion by Attorney Edwin Shorty and second by Mr. Richard Hilliard the agenda was 
recommended for adoption with addition of Resolution being added under informational items.  

Motion passed.   

  

AGENDA ITEM 6:  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 7:  ACTION ITEM(s):  
 

There was a motion by Mr. John Barthelemy and Second by Ms. Ann Smith to approve item A. 

 Motion passed.  

A. Approval of Minutes of the November 26, 2021, SUS Board of Supervisors Meeting 
 

 



2 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes December 10, 2021 
 
There was a motion by Mr. Myron Lawson and Second by Dr. Leon Tarver, II to approve in 
global items B (1-3). 

 Motion passed.  

 
B. Request Approval for Internal Audit Items (SUS) 

 
1. Charter for the Internal Audit Department 

2. Audit Schedule   

3. Internal Audit Quality Improvement Plan 

There was a motion by Mr. John Barthelemy and Second by Ms. Ann Smith to approve item C. 

 Motion passed.  

C. Request Approval for Memorandum of Understanding between Southern University at Baton 
Rouge and Southern University Ag Center and Terra Vega, Inc. (SUBR/SUAREC) 

 

There was a motion by Mr. John Barthelemy and Second by Mr. Myron Lawson to approve in 
global items D & E. Note:  Chairman Rutledge did not participate in the voting – Vice Chairman 
called for the motion.   

 Motion passed.  

D. Request Approval of Cooperative Endeavor Agreement Between the Southern University Law 
Center, the Louisiana Housing Cooperation, and the Office of Community Development (SULC) 
 

E. Request Approval to Utilize Prior Year Funds for Student Transit (SUBR) 
 
There was a motion by Mr. John Barthelemy and Second by Ms. Arlanda Williams to approve 
item F. 

 Motion passed.  

Chairman of Athletic committee, Mr. John Barthelemy introduced AD Roman Banks who 
introduced Coach Dooley to the board members and gave brief comments of Coach Dooley 
success at Prairie View.  Coach Dooley thanked everyone for their support.  He thanked 
President Belton and Chairman Rutledge and he mention that he is looking forward to the new 
beginnings and new season.    

 
F. Request Approval of Head Football Coach Contract (SUBR) 

 
There was a motion by Mr. Myron Lawson and Second by Dr. Leon Tarver, II to approve in 
global items G (1-7). Note:  Chairman Rutledge did not participate in the voting – Vice 
Chairman called for the motion.   

 Motion passed.  



3 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes December 10, 2021 
 

G. One-Year Salary Adjustment for Additional Duties Assigned through the Housing Eviction and 
Diversion Project Funded by the LCH and DOA Grant (SULC) 

 
 

There was a motion by Atty Edwin Shorty and Second by Ms. Arlanda Williams to approve in 
global items H (1-9). 

 Motion passed.  

H. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions equal to or greater than $60,000 

Name Position/Campus Salary Funding Source 
1. Marla Dickerson Project Director 

Additional Duties 
(SULC) 

$151,000.00 State 

2. Alycia Grace-O’Bear Project Manager 
Additional Duties 

(SULC) 

$109,900.00 State 

3. Keegel Henderson Administrative 
Additional Duties 

(SULC) 

$61,000.00 State 

4. Jasmine Hunter Public Relations 
Additional Duties 

(SULC) 

$85,000.00 State 

5. Gloria Jones Administrative 
Additional Duties 

(SULC) 

$61,000.00 State 

6. Paula Matthews Administrative 
Additional Duties 

(SULC) 

$91,000.00 State 

7. Alvin Washington Attorney 
Additional Duties 

(SULC) 

$119,800.00 State 

Name Position/Campus Salary Funding Source 
1. Krystle Allen Assistant Specialist/Program Leader (CED) 

Salary Adjustment 
(SUAREC) 

$68,000.00 Federal 

2. Zanetta Augustine Assistant Specialist/Program Leader (ANR) 
Salary Adjustment 

(SUAREC) 

$70,000.00 Federal 

3. Tambria Bradford Associate Director of Academics 
New Appointment 

(SUBR) 

$65,000.00 State/NCAA Grant 

4. Phillippe Carter Director of Athletic Compliance 
New Appointment 

(SUBR) 

$75,000.00 State 

5. Ajeanne Dillon Director of Student  
Athlete Academic Services 

Additional Duties 
(SUBR) 

$68,165.00 NCAA Grant 

6. Allison Ezidore-Tassin Graphic Artist and Web Content Specialist 
Salary Adjustment 

(SUAREC) 

$60,000.00 Federal 



4 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes December 10, 2021 
 

There was a motion by Dr. Leon Tarver, II and Second by Ms. Ann Smith to approve in global 
items I & J. 

 Motion passed.  

Chancellor Pierre gave a summary of items I & J.  

I. Clarification of Personnel Action for Charles Rice, SULC Program Manager and Consultant 
($119,700.00) 
 

J. Clarification of Personnel Action for Samantha Thompson, SULC Analyst for Institutional 
Effectiveness (72,000.00) 

 
 

8.  Informational Item(s) 
 
 A.  Resolutions  
 
Dr. Katara Williams, Chief of Staff read resolutions for the following: 

• Mr. Russell Eugene Cooks, Sr. 
• Mr. Theodore Fountaine, Jr.  
• Mr. Roy Dene Stallworth, Sr.  

 
There was a motion by Mr. Myron Lawson to approve the read resolutions and Mr. John 
Barthelemy second the motion.   

 
Motion approved.   

 
A. President’s Report 

Dr Belton expressed appreciation to board members for their participation in the Fall Commencement this morning 
where 450 students received diploma. He thanked the faculty and staff as well.  He extended Season’s Greetings to 
everyone and wished them a Happy Holiday.   He wanted to inform the members that the civil service has approved 
the salary increase for all the hourly employees who will now receive $10/hr and/or more.  Those that are making 
less than $10 will be increase to $10.  He thanked Atty Tracie Woods for all her hard work and diligence in meeting 
with civil service to make sure the employees get an increase.  He also thanked the leaders on the campuses.  The 
employees will receive 5% increase.  This has been long time coming.  He thanked everyone for their support. 
 

B. Chancellor’s Reports  

(SUNO) Dr. Ammons extended Season’s Greetings to everyone and wished them a Happy 
Holiday.  He mentions the holiday season has started early at SUNO.  The SACSCOC has 

7. Marlin Hollins Director of Development 
New Appointment 

(SUBR) 

$75,000.00 State 

8. Tamika Porter Program Manager 
Salary Adjustment 

(SUAREC) 

$65,000.00 Federal 

9. Jeremiah Sams Associate General Counsel for Procurement, 
Contracts, Leases and Public Records 

New Appointment 
(SUS) 

$80,000.00 State 



5 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes December 10, 2021 
 
reaffirmed SUNO accreditation for ten years without further reporting.  SUNO won’t have to 
provide any additional information to SACSCOC.  Also, the Gulf Coast Athletics will readmit 
SUNO pending NAIA approval.  Received a call that the NAIA membership committee voted to 
approve the application.   The next step is to send a site visit team to SUNO in February and based 
on the site visit, there will be recommendations to the council of presidents who will vote in April 
on SUNO athletics.   In closing, Dr. Ammons said “SUNO Athletics are coming back.” 
 

(SUSLA) Dr. Appeaning mentioned he has been in the interim position for one month.  He 
mentioned it has been a productive one month.  He’s spent time being engaged with faculty, staff, 
and students to discuss Spring 2022 vision.  He thanked everyone for their support and gave a 
shoutout to Dr. Belton and Chairman Rutledge for all their support.  Dr. Appeaning thanked the 
foundation and the Shreveport Community for celebrating SUSLA.  They collected $100k 
donation from the community.  He thanked Dr. Belton and Mr. Sam Gilliam for supporting the 
community event.  
 
(SUAREC) Dr. McMeans discussed the 1890 Center of Excellence.  He mentioned they received 
$1.68 million from the center.  He also announced that Walmart Foundation has awarded the 
Center of Excellence $500k to support the advancement. Dr. McMeans acknowledged the project 
director and other team members who were in attendance today.   
 

(SULC) Chancellor Pierre acknowledged SULC tech.  He mentioned the Caddo Parish voted on 
December 1 and approved an additional $700k for technology.  Professor Deleso Alford will be 
leading the effort and has 30 days to get everything ready by the time class start around January 
10.  He mentioned on the 20th of December, Congressman Troy Carter will be on campus at the 
Valdry Center.  He wants to come in to see what we’re doing with the minority business 
development center. There will be a reception around 1230.  Chancellor Pierre was asking for the 
board support at the event.      
 
(SUBR) Dr. Sahoo thanked the board members for attending the commencement today.  He 
mentioned the meeting he had with the PhD Faculty. He thanked the faculty and staff.    He gave 
kudos to Dr. Johnson who leads freshman 1st year Experience Student Success.      

 

9.  Other Business 
 
Chairman Rutledge reminded the members of the January 2022 Board meeting.  It will be held 
on January 7, 2022, in the SU Board of Supervisors Board Room on Baton Rouge Campus at 
9am.   
 
10. Adjournment 
 
Mr. Myron Lawson made a motion to adjourn.     
 
 



 
 C.  Chancellor’s Reports 
 

9. Other Business 
 
10. Adjournment  





1 
 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER 
  261 A. A. LENOIR HALL 

POST OFFICE BOX 9294 

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70813-9294 

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR 
                            (225) 771-2552 

          FAX (225) 771-2474 
 
 
 
Memorandum of Understanding Between Pensole Lewis College (Pensole Lewis) and the 
Southern University Law Center (SULC), the Southern University Agricultural Research 
and Extension Center (SUAREC), Southern University and A&M College (SUBR), Southern 
University New Orleans (SUNO), and Southern University Shreveport (SULSA) 
 

I. 
This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is made and entered into by and between Pensole 
Lewis College (Pensole Lewis) located in Detroit, Michigan and the Southern University Law 
Center (SULC), the Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center (SUAEC), 
Southern University and A&M College (SUBR), Southern University New Orleans (SUNO), and 
Southern University Shreveport (SUSLA), all constituent Higher Education Institutions (HEIs) of 
the Southern University System located in the State of Louisiana. 
 

II. 
 

Pensole Lewis College will begin operations in March 2022, offering free tuition and educational 
programs in design, fashion, arts, sustainability, business, STEM, and creative interdisciplinary 
disciplines across multiple industries that will lead to the awarding of industry- based certifications 
in partnership with corporate entities such as Target, Timberland, Nike, Allbirds, Adidas, The 
North Face, Gucci, Jimmy Choo, and Vans, “off the wall”. 
 

III. 
 

Pensole Lewis and the constituent institutions of the Southern University System are interested in 
working together on mutually beneficial collaborations, programs, and projects designed to 
educate students and alumni from the constituent institutions of the Southern University System 
and to provide experiential learning opportunities encouraging those students to pursue careers in 
fashion and design, as well as other creative industry and entrepreneurship opportunities. 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

IV. 
 

The purpose of this MOU is to outline the general parameters of the collaborative working 
relationship being established between Pensole Lewis and the constituent institutions of the 
Southern University System. 
 

V. 
 

Pensole Lewis will use its best efforts to: 
• Develop curricular and experiential learning opportunities that students and alumni from 

constituent institutions who are interested in pursuing careers in fashion and design, as well 
as other creative industry opportunities and entrepreneurship opportunities at no cost with 
respect to tuition, fees, and housing to those interested students and alumni;  

• Identify internships and career opportunities that students and alumni from constituent 
institutions of the SU System may pursue; 

• Inform students and alumni from constituent institutions of the Southern University System 
of career pathways, and opportunities in fashion, design, and the creative industry; 

• Assist in establishing mentorships for students and alumni that would be beneficial to them; 
and 

• Support other projects and initiatives as mutually agreed to by Pensole Lewis and 
constituent institutions of the Southern University System. 

 
VI. 

 
Constituent institutions of the Southern University System will use their best efforts to: 

• Identify students and alumni who are interested in pursuing careers in fashion and design, 
as well as other creative industry and entrepreneurship opportunities; 

• Informing students and alumni of no-cost curricular training and experiential learning 
opportunities at Pensole Lewis College in Detroit, Michigan; 

• Collaborate to create and develop, where appropriate, certificate programs in conjunction 
with Pensole College; and 

• Support other projects and initiatives as mutually agreed to by the constituent institutions 
and Pensole Lewis College. 

 
VII. 

 
This MOU is effective upon the day and date last signed and executed by the duly authorized 
representatives of Pensole Lewis College and the Southern University Law Center (SULC), the 
Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center (SUAREC), Southern University 
and A&M College (SUBR), Southern University New Orleans (SUNO) and Southern University 
Shreveport (SUSLA) and approved by the Southern University Board of Supervisors. The MOU 
shall remain in full force and effect for no longer than five-years unless otherwise agreed to in 



3 
 

writing by all signatories to this MOU. This MOU and its implementation will be reviewed 
annually during the pendency of its term and during subsequent additional years, if any. 
 

VIII. 
 

The constituent institutions of the Southern University System and its governing body, the 
Southern University Board of Supervisors do not waive their sovereign immunity by entering this 
MOU, and they each fully retain all immunities and defenses provided by law with respect to any 
action based on or occurring because of this MOU. 
 
In witness, whereof, the parties to this MOU through their duly authorized representative have 
executed this MOU on the dates set out below, and certify that they have read, understood, and 
agreed to the terms and conditions of the MOU as set forth herein. 
 
Pensole Lewis College     Southern University Law Center 
 
 
              
Title      Date   Chancellor   Date 
 
 
Southern University New Orleans    Southern University Agricultural  
        Research & Extension Center 
 
 
              
Chancellor    Date   Chancellor   Date 
 
 
Southern University and A&M College   Southern University Shreveport 
 
 
              
Chancellor    Date   Chancellor   Date 
  



3050 MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. DRIVE,* SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA 71107 
PHONE: (318) 670-9312 * FAX (318) 670-6374 

TOLL FREE: 1-800-458-1472, EXT 6312 
WWW.SUSLA.EDU 

 

Southern University at Shreveport does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, age, disability or any other protected class. Title IX 
Coordinator: Dr. Tuesday W. Mahoney, Fine Arts Building, Room C14, (318) 670-9201. Section 504 Coordinator: Dr. Anjelica Hart, NCR Building, Room 125, (318) 670-9367. 

 

 

 

 

 

Office Of  The Chancellor 

 

 
December 16, 2021 

 
 
Ray L. Belton, Ph.D.  
President-Chancellor  
Southern University and A &M College System  
J.S. Clark Administration Building, 4th Floor  
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813  
 

Re:  Dissolution of Relationship between SUSLA and Texas A&T and the Southern Shreveport Jaguars  

  
Dear Dr. Belton:  
 

The Southern University System Board of Supervisors approved Southern University at Shreveport 
(“SUSLA”) to enter into an MOU with Texas A&T during its February 2020 Board Meeting.  Since that time, 
Texas A&T created a team known as the Southern Shreveport Jags.  The athletes associated with that team are, 
or became, students of SUSLA.   

 
At this time, I am seeking your approval and approval of the Board to dissolve any such relationship 

between SUSLA and Texas A&T or any of its related entities (including but not limited to Southern Shreveport 
Jags).   

 
Upon your approval and approval of the Board at its January 2022 Meeting, a notice will be provided to 

Texas A&T and any affiliated entity informing them of the dissolution of any relationship post 120 days.    
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 

 
Vladimir Alexander Appeaning, Ph.D.  
Interim-Chancellor, SUSLA 

 

 

APPROVED: ___________________________________________  
Ray L. Belton, Ph.D. 

President-Chancellor, Southern University System 

 
 

APPROVED: ___________________________________________  
  The Honorable Attorney Edwin M. Shorty, Jr. 

Chairman, Southern University System Board of Supervisors 

 

 

C:   Attorney Corinne Blache 

General Counsel, Southern University System 

 

Vladimir A. Appeaning, Ph.D. 
Interim Chancellor 

http://www.susla.edu/


 
 

 

 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

Five Campuses, One Vision... Global Excellence 
WWW.SUS.EDU 

 
J.S. Clark Administration Building   

4th Floor  
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813 

 

 

Office of The  
  President-Chancellor 

(225) 771-4680 
 

Fax Number 
(225) 771-5522 

 

       Southern University and A&M College System 
 

December 20, 2021 
 
 

Board of Supervisors 
Southern University & A&M College System 
P.O. Box 10878 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 
 
 
Re: Approval of Resolution for CEA between Southern University A&M College and Louisiana 

Leadership Institution 
 
 
Dear Honorable Board Members:  
 
I, on behalf of Southern University and A&M College, am requesting approval to enter into a 
cooperative endeavor agreement with the Louisiana Leadership Institute in fulfillment of its obligations 
under Act 119 of the 2021 Regular Session of the Louisiana Legislature and Executive Order JBE 2016-
38.  I present the attached resolution for your consideration and request approval of the same.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Ray L. Belton, Ph.D. 
President-Chancellor 
 
 

 

http://www.sus.edu/


RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY  
AND A & M COLLEGE AUTHROIZING EXECUTIVE OF COOPERATIVE ENDEAVOR 

AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS FOR FUNDS APPROPRIATED PER 
ACT 119 OF 2021 REGULAR LEGISLATIVE SESSION 

 
 WHEREAS, Act 119 of 2021 Regular Legislative Session – State Aid to Local 
Government Entities State General Fund Direct, appropriated from the State General Fund to 
Southern University for the Louisiana Leadership Institute one million ($1,000,000.00) 

 WHEREAS, Executive Order JBE 2016-38 requires a comprehensive cooperative 
endeavor agreement between the transferring agency and Southern University in order to receive 
funding from the line item for the Louisiana Leadership Institute and further requires the Board of 
Supervisors to authorize the President to execute the cooperative endeavor agreement; 

 WHEREAS, Southern University in compliance with the requirements of Executive Order 
2016-38 and Act 119 desires to authorize its President to execute the necessary documents and be 
granted all authorization and power to complete and draw down the appropriate funds to Southern 
University for the Louisiana Leadership; 

 NOW THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Board of Supervisors of the Southern 
University and A & M College authorizes its President to execute any and all documents necessary 
to receive the funding appropriated under Act 119 of 2021 Regular Legislative Session appropriate 
from the State General Fund to Southern University for the Louisiana Leadership Institute.  

 

Approved: ____to ____ 

 

________________________________   ______________________________ 
    Chairman   Dr. Ray L. Belton 
        President and Board Secretary  


	Cover Sheet
	Southern Laboratorty Football Team
	Way Forward to Carnegie R2!
	Approval for Master of Science in Family and Consumer Sciences
	Curriculum Change for the CRC and CMHC Merger
	Professor Nadia E. Nedzel Emeritus Professor
	Facilities and Property Committee
	Finance Committee
	Approval for Mid Year Budget Adjustment
	Interim Financial Report
	Personnel Affairs Committee
	Approval of Equity Adjustmnets for SUBR
	Approval for Retirement incentive plan
	Appointment of SUNO CIO
	Bonnee PAF
	Approval for Jacqueline Dixon salary increase
	Fagbeyiro PAF
	Approval for Assistant Coaches 
	Frederick PAF
	Approval to appoint Dr. Barry Hester
	Barry Hester PAF
	Toni Jackson PAF
	Miller PAF
	Approval for SUSLA Director of Accounting
	Morris PAF
	Nivens PAF
	Kelly Smith PAF
	Ursula Square PAF
	Approval of Interim SUSLA DIrector of Human Resources
	Skidmore PAF
	Director of Operations and maintenance
	Jimmie Wade PAF
	Rodney Ellis Sabbatical Leave
	SU Board Agenda
	December Minutes
	MOU with Pensole Lewis College
	Approval of Dissolution between SUSLA and AT & T
	Letter to Board 2022 CEA Request.pdf
	WWW.SUS.EDU




